From: fincom@dte.coop

To: ocmail@dte.org.au

Subject: Fwd: Invoice INV-20898 from Country Waste Systems
Date: Tue, 18 Aug 2020 14:29:48 +1000

User-Agent: Roundcube Webmail/1.4.6

Attention OC
This CWS Invoice for Payment due 30th August

FINCOM Team

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Invoice INV-20898 from Country Waste Systems
Date: 2020-08-04 21:46

From: Alanna Raper <messaging-service@post.xero.com>
To: directors@dte.coop, finance group@dte.coop
Reply-To: admin@countrywaste.com.au

https://webmail.dte.coop/cpsess0711644042/3rdparty/roundcube/?
_task=mail& action=compose& 1d=3194084275f3b58589bebb#load
View invoice [1]

$205.00 due 30 Aug
INV-20898

Hi Directors,
View Invoice INV-20898 from Country Waste Systems via the Link:
https://in.xero.com/fNlvrwDv2boIzhJ7uUVwDHgA9QJ2fD12NPVksHRx [2]

From your online bill you can Pay via Credit Card, print a PDF, export a
CSV, or create a free login and view your outstanding bills.

If you have any queries, or have trouble downloading your Invoice please
contact me.

Kind Regards,

Alanna
Country Waste Systems
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